

University District Neighborhood Council Leadership Team

Lewis and Clark Villages Community Room, 3000 S. Higgins Ave

Monday, 6:30 pm, February 27, 2017

- 6:30 Welcome and Introductions
- 6:31 Approval of Minutes of [January 9, 2017 Meeting](#)
- 6:32 Correspondence
- 6:33 Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
- 6:40 ASUM Neighborhood Ambassadors Update – Mary O'Malley
- 6:50 Office of Neighborhoods Report – Jane Kelly
- 7:00 Ward Boundary Relocation – Jane Kelly
- 7:05 Community Forum Report –Katie Sullivan and Dave Chrismon
- 7:20 Jeannette Rankin Park Improvements Grant Contract- Julie Stephenson
- 7:25 Working Group Looking at Neighborhood Character Issues– Peter Drakos, Tony LaPlante
- 7:35 Reports on Neighborhood Priorities Research by Leadership Team -
 - i. Tree removal, replacement and more planting/maintenance – Dave Chrismon
 - ii. Tourist homes – all LT members
 - iii. Trash can containers enforcement – Katie Sullivan
 - iv. Sidewalk snow removal and sidewalk maintenance – Julie Stephenson, Dave Chrismon and Mary O'Malley
 - v. Trail head signs/improvements – Jeff Birkby
 - vi. Noise issues – Mary O'Malley
 - vii. Trash and furniture in yards/alleys – Tony LaPlante
 - viii. Support of neighborhood business – Tony LaPlante
- 8:15 Next General Meeting Planning
- 8:25 Leadership Team Meeting Planning
- 8:30 Adjournment